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Greg Roberts

From: Travis Lamonda [tlamonda@restorationspecialists.com]

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 1:59 PM

To: 'Greg Roberts’

Cc: ‘Eric Ehrlund'; 'sambrose@restorationspecialists.com'

Subject: Nelson Job

Greg,

The product approval for the Nelson Windows is:

#14743.1 — PlyGem 1500F Single Hung 32x52 — They are in stock at Lowes for $92.00 each

The siding is a straight 8 Aluminum Siding with a mill wood grain finish...we cant match this finish but we can get
a straight 8 in a driftwood finish... Being it's the whole side of the house and its being painted maybe this will
work?

I need a copy of the revised estimate that you sent the adjuster so that | can budget the job to start as soon as the
permit is issued!

7/23/2013


